LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 6.2
DATE: October 13, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Brent Smith, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Adopt an ordinance amending Title 3, Chapter 3.45 Social Opportunity Endowment Fund
(SOE) sections 3.45.020 Purpose of the Fund and 3.45.040 Administration and
Organization of Fund in the Livermore Municipal Code.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the City Council adopt an ordinance amending Title 3. Chapter 3.45 Social

Opportunity Endowment Fund sections 3.45.020 Purpose of the Fund and 3.45.040 Administration and
Organization of Fund in the Livermore Municipal Code.

DECISION TYPE

Legislative

SUMMARY

DISCUSSION

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance
2. Exhibit A - Chapter 3.45 Social Opportunity Endowment Fund

Prepared by: Josh Thurman
Human Services Programs Manager


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3651113/6.2_Ordinance_Social_Opportunity_Endowment_Fund_-_Final.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3595333/2._Exhibit_A-Chapter_3.45_Social_Opportunity_Endowment_Fund.pdf
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